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Ananda Mitra

From: Giles, Steven <gilessm@wfu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 8:04 AM
To: Buroshiva Dasgupta
Cc: Ananda Mitra; Rajesh Das
Subject: Re: launch of The Communicator on November 16

Hello, 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the launch of The Communicator. I've shared this 
with Dr. Mitra but wanted to share with you as well. I hope this will work: 
 
As universities across the globe grapple with the ethical challenges presented by the emergence of AI, the rest 
of the world seems to be embracing this new technology with great enthusiasm. Marketing companies, for 
instance, are quickly using AI to routinize and generate messages typically constructed by human beings. In 
this technological age, change is rapid and inevitable. But AI may create the greatest impact and aftershocks 
of any technology in modern times. Such times call for deep investigation. 
 
That is where the journal, The Communicator, comes in. This international journal is designed to be nimble. To 
tackle the emerging communication challenges of our time. To call for outstanding research that helps us 
answer questions of international importance. Its first issue will deal with AI from a variety of perspectives. 
 
The Department of Communication at Wake Forest University in North Carolina (United States) is proud to 
support this important undertaking. We recognize and applaud the efforts of so many internationally recognized 
scholars who brought this journal to fruition. And we are committed to seeing its launch turn into flight. We are 
honored to work alongside Sister Nivedita University and the many individuals who have had the foresight to 
position this journal at the intersection of pressing communication issues of international importance. 
 
Steven M. Giles, PhD 
Associate Professor and Chair 
Department of Communication 
Wake Forest University 
119 Carswell Hall 
Winston-Salem, NC 27109 
336-758-3290 (phone) 
336-758-4691 (fax) 
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“Only through communication can  
human life hold meaning.”  
— Paulo Freire  
 
 
On Mon, Nov 6, 2023 at 8:38 PM Buroshiva Dasgupta <buroshiva.d@snuniv.ac.in> wrote: 
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 Dear Dr Giles 
With your encouragement and support, we have finally arrived at the 
D‐date : the launch of The Communicator. This is a product of  long 
endeavour and planning and we are confident that  this  international 
journal for media research will create history. We will formally 
launch this online journal at 9.30 am ( Indian time, to accommodate 
our overseas collaborators like you ) on November 16, Thursday, 2023. 
This would not have been possible without your unstinted support all 
along. We thank you for this. 
In the inaugural issue ‐ themed on the effect of AI on media and 
society ‐ we are keen to carry a short  message from you. Sorry for 
short notice : but  we really look forward to it. 
 
And we  also  take this opportunity to invite  you to be present 
online on the occasion  to say a few words of further encouragement. 
It would have been great to meet you here in Kolkata on the launch 
date. Perhaps it will happen in the near future. 
 
We look forward to your continued support. 
 
Buroshiva Dasgupta 
Founding Editor 
The Communicator 


